



ARCHITECT: LSE Architects

BID TABULATIONS

3/20/2025

WS 11-K Athletic Equipment

[illegible]



ARCHITECT: LSE Architects

BID TABULATIONS

3/20/2025

WS 26-A Electrical

[illegible]



ARCHITECT: LSE Architects

BID TABULATIONS

WS 31-A Site Clearing & Earthwork

[illegible]



ARCHITECT: LSE Architects

BID TABULATIONS

3/20/2025

WS 32-A Asphalt Paving

[illegible]



ARCHITECT: LSE Architects

BID TABULATIONS

3/20/2025

WS 32-B Concrete Paving

[illegible]



BID TABULATIONS

WS 32-D Site Fencing

[illegible]



Dear Dale,

Regarding our bid on MAPS Dakota Meadows Tennis Courts, we would like to withdraw our bid due to clerical error. We understand the importance of timely and accurate bids, and we apologize for any inconvenience this withdrawal may cause. We appreciate the opportunity to have participated in the bidding process.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Amy Lewis", is written over the printed name.

Amy Lewis
Commercial Rep
C&C Courts

AMERICAN FENCE COMPANY



Omaha • Lincoln • Grand Island • Kearney • Sioux City • Des Moines • Cedar Rapids • Sioux Falls • Rochester
AmeriFence Corporation - Kansas City • AmeriFence Corporation - Madison • American Security & Gate Company - Fargo

Date: 3-20-2025

American Fence Company
5867 15th St NW
Rochester MN 55901

Subject: Bid Bond
Project Name: MAPS Dakota Meadows M.S. Tennis Courts

Kraus Anderson,

American Fence Company of MN, LLC. Is requesting our bid be pulled due to a clerical error. Please, reach out with any questions regarding this.

Stephanie Halverson - Commercial Estimator
American Fence Company
402-739-7570



Court Surfaces & Repair, Inc.



Troy D. Carlson • 16215 Yalta St. NE • Ham Lake, MN 55304 • 612-386-9171 • Fax: 763-785-7929
thcarlson@msn.com • www.csr-1.com

To whom it may concern,

Court surfaces & Repair Inc. is withdrawing our bid for Dakota Meadows Middle School tennis court project due to a clerical error.

Thank you,

Troy D. Carlson

President

Court Surfaces & Repair Inc.

Mauer Fence Company

March 20th, 2025

Mauer Fence Company

310 County Road D E
Little Canada, MN 55117
(952) 262-8535
whitebear@mauercompany.com

Kraus-Anderson

Attn: Dale Sonnichsen
(612) 490-0256
dale.sonnichsen@krausanderson.com

Dear Dale,

I hope this letter finds you well. I am writing to formally withdraw our bid for the **MAPS Dakota Meadows Middle School Tennis Project**, which was submitted on March 20th, 2025.

We regret any inconvenience this may cause and appreciate the opportunity to participate in the bidding process for this important project. We value our relationship with Kraus Anderson and look forward to the opportunity to work together on future projects.

If you require any further information or documentation, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you again for your understanding and for the opportunity to submit our bid.

Sincerely,



Cody Whitebear
VP of Business Operations
Mauer Fence Company